Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 09 January 2024 17:19

To: Shubhendu Biswas

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: Required Cash drawer not clips
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 January 2024 17:15

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Required Cash drawer not clips

Hello Nikhil,

Would request to you please approve the Cash drawer not clips 50 nos.

Billweightassembly_cr4000(Plastic Bill Clip Assembly, w/ Spring) 50
1 CR-4000 110 - - 18% 5500.0 6490.0
CR-4000 Freight Charges 1 350 - - 18% 350.0 413.0
Total 5,850.00 6,903.00

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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From: Madhuri Sunil Ghuge <Madhuri.Ghuge@ posiflexindia.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 17:01

To: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Paresh Mistry <paresh.mistry@posiflexindia.com>; Manish Sharma <manish@posiflexindia.com>
Subject: RE: Required Cash drawer not clips

You don't often get email from madhuri.ghuge@posiflexindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sanjay Sir,

Please find below quote and if order confirmed, request you to make the payment and share the snapshot with billing shipping address, GST and contact details for further
processing.

Billweightassembly cr4000(Plastic Bill Clip Assembly, w/ Spring) 50
CR-4000 110 - - 18% 5500.0 6490.0
2 CR-4000 Freight Charges 1 350 - - 18% 350.0 413.0
Total 5,850.00 6,903.00

NOTE:- Payment 100% advance.

Bank Details

Bank Name Citi Bank, N.A.

Bank Branch M.G. Road

Bank A/c 0713403008

A/c Name Posiflex Technology India Pvt Ltd.,




A/c Type CC Alc
Bank Address M.G. Road, Bangalore — 560001
Type of A/c Cash Credit
MICR No. 560037002
POSIFL
> Madhuri Ghuge

1800 103 1245 Service Coordinator
(M) 9372286186, (T) 022 42290943

From: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:52 PM

To: Madhuri Sunil Ghuge <Madhuri.Ghuge @posiflexindia.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Paresh Mistry <paresh.mistry@ posiflexindia.com>; Manish Sharma <manish@posiflexindia.com>
Subject: RE: Required Cash drawer not clips

Hi,
As discuss please share the quotation for 50Pcs .

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078
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From: Madhuri Sunil Ghuge <Madhuri.Ghuge @posiflexindia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Paresh Mistry <paresh.mistry@posiflexindia.com>; Manish Sharma <manish@posiflexindia.com>
Subject: RE: Required Cash drawer not clips

I You don't often get email from madhuri.ghuge@posiflexindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sanjay Sir,

Further to below mail, please find below quote and confirm for the same.

Billweightassembly_cr4000(Plastic Bill Clip Assembly, w/ Spring)
CR-4000 110 - - 18% 110.0 129.8

2 CR-4000 Freight Charges 1 100 - - 18% 100.0 118.0

NOTE:- ETA woul be 1-2 weeks.

POSIFL
> Madhuri Ghuge

1800 103 1245 Service Coordinator
(M) 9372286186, (T) 022 42290943

From: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:48 PM

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

PFA For Required pictures .



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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:24 PM

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

Request you to share the image of the required spare.

POSIFL
> Madhuri Ghuge

1800 103 1245 Service Coordinator
(M) 9372286186, (T) 022 42290943

From: Paresh Mistry <paresh.mistry@posiflexindia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Sharma <manish@posiflexindia.com>; Madhuri Sunil Ghuge




<Madhuri.Ghuge@posiflexindia.com>
Subject: RE: Required Cash drawer not clips

Dear Manish/ Madhuri,

Kindly help and quote for the Cash Drawer Clips for CR4000.

Paresh Mistry
Regional Sales Manager

(M) 9833412424, (T) 02242290943

From: Sanjay Bhatt

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Shrikanth Acharya <shrikanth@posiflexindia.com>

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Required Cash drawer not clips

Dear Shrikant ji,
As discuss we required Cash drawer notes clips(Plastic) for OLD Cash Drawer CR4000 Series Models (Model No — CR-4000-B)

Kindly Share the Per piece Rate . so we will share the requirement as per rate .

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078

CELEBRATING
Creating memeories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

= @ it s e
B | csminiaie



